From: Louise Vanier

To: Scott Reale
Subject: P&Z Number 25-17000008
Date: Sunday, August 17, 2025 11:45:49 AM

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender
You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

I'live at 2621 NE 19th St, Pompano Beach FL 33062 across from the other Community
Transitional Residence

I am totally against giving a SPECIAL EXCEPTION to the AIM PARTNERS LLC

For numerous reasons. I live here for over 40 years and I am 83 years old and I take a walk
every day at 7:00 in the morning because I don’t feel safe later I don’t feel safe in my own
house

There are 5 families with children between the two centers. Every day they are being picked
up numerous times by a van and they SPEED in the street. On Sunday at 9 in the morning 8
people walked to the other one located at 2500

NE 19th Street . Please forward this email to the Zoning Board of

Appeals to deny the Variance and to be read into the record of the hearing Thursday.

Louise Vanier

2621 NE 19 th street

954-608-8691

Sent from my iPhone
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